
Genter for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: spotts@senate.state.ny.us
Sent: Tuesday, February 17,2009 5:37 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
Subject: Re: Request for Video-Audiotape of Senate Judiciary Committee's February 11, 2009 Hearing

to Confirm Jonathan Lippman to the NY Court of Appeals

I  have been informed by Mr.  Gonzalez of  Senate Media Services that the ent i re Conf i rmat ion
video wi l l -  be avai labl-e on Senator Sampson's websi te www.nyssenatel9.com within the next
day or two. Addj- t ional ly,  f  sent you a copy of  the fu l - l  Judic iary Commit tee t ranscr ipt
including Mr.  O'Mara's test imony. f  sent i t  today to your P.O. Box 3002 adress.

Tim


